
 

Page 1 of 3 

 

 Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, May 19, 2015 

 

Present: Chairman Bowles, Selectman Krieger, and Selectman Ives. 

Also present: Police Chief/Code Enforcement Officer Bob Fiske and Corporal Kristoffer 

Burgess.  

 

 Chairman Bowles called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

 

I. Selectman Krieger moved to approve the Selectmen’s Meeting Minutes of Tuesday, May 

12, 2015 as written.  Seconded by Selectman Ives.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 

 

II. The Board met with Police Chief/Code Enforcement Officer Bob Fiske. 

a. Chief Fiske introduced Tom Hebert to the Board. Chief Fiske explained that Mr. 

Hebert has been through the hiring process and an extensive background check. 

Chief Fiske asked that Mr. Hebert be appointed to the department as a fulltime 

police officer. Chief Fiske said that he is certified and requested that he start at 

$20.80 per hour. Selectman Ives made a motion to appoint Thomas Hebert as a 

fulltime patrolman for the town of Loudon effective May 19, 2015 at a pay rate of 

$20.80 per hour. Seconded by Selectman Krieger. All in favor. Motion carried.  

b. Selectman Ives made motions to appoint special police officers according to a list 

submitted by the Police Chief Robert Fiske effective June 19 - 21, 2015, July 11 – 

20, 2015 and September 19-28, 2015. Seconded by Selectman Krieger. All in 

favor. Motion carried.  

c. Chief Fiske explained that he expects a building permit application for a lot on 

Kenney road that has a special exception to put a driveway in the 47’ right of 

way. He asked if it was all set. Chairman Bowles said yes. 

d. Chief Fiske brought to the Boards attention information from Miles Smith Farm 

regarding three events. Chairman Bowles said he doesn’t want to discourage it 

because it’s good for the community but it used to be only once a year. Selectman 

Ives suggested that it might be time to send them to the Planning Board; this 

might be more than just farm use. Chairman Bowles said with vendors it might be 

a hawker and peddler issue.  Selectman Krieger read that they expect 300 cars 

with 800-1000 people at each of the three events and they’ll have music. 

Selectman Krieger said he thinks they have gone beyond just being a farm; it 

would be in their best interest and the town's as well for them to see someone. 

Chairman Bowles agreed that they should see the Planning Board. Selectman 

Krieger said the people that live on the road should be taken into consideration 

when it comes to the traffic being brought onto the road.  Chief Fiske will contact 

the farm and ask them to get in touch with the Planning Board.  

 

III. The Board met with Loudon Resident George Page. 

Mr. Page said he lives at 140 Berry Road, Loudon. He said he wanted to discuss the 

turnaround at the end of Berry Road. Mr. Page said a police officer showed up at his 

door the other day telling him to keep off the property. Mr. Page explained that he 

uses the turnaround about twice a year. Mr. Page said it’s been trenched off so 



 

Page 2 of 3 

 

nobody can use it; including fuel trucks and people coming in with their trailers next 

weekend. He said the town has maintained it, upgraded it, and put drainage in it for 

the last 40 years. Mr. Page said he wants this clarified because he doesn’t want a 

police officer knocking on his door again. Selectman Krieger said he would have to 

look into it more. Selectman Ives said he knows they have done work to it and they 

use it when plowing. Mr. Page explained that the landowner hasn’t changed but there 

is a new tenant. Selectman Ives suggested that a letter be written to the landowner 

clarifying the use. Mr. Page said they don’t need people backing down the road 

because they can’t turn around; it’s a safety issue.  The Board will get a letter to the 

landowner and contact Mr. Page when they have clarification.    

 

VI. The Board began their review of weekly correspondence. 

a. The Board received a letter from Flynn, Riedel & Young, Inc. regarding an 

insurance claim at Fire Station 1 for the ice and water damage from the winter. 

b. The Board received a request from the Clough Pond Association, for 

reimbursement of funds spent on the sign project at Clough Pond.   

c. The Board received an abutter notice for the three tax deeded properties that are 

going to auction on June 6, 2015. 

d. The Board received an invitation from Betsy Bosiak to the next meeting of the 

Suncook Valley Regional Town Association. The meeting is to be held Thursday, 

May 28, 2015.  

e. The Board received an email regarding the Happy Trail Dog Park of the Lakes 

Region. 

f. The Board received notice from NHMA on a Right-to-Know Law seminar on 

June 11, 2015 to be held in Salisbury. 

g. The Board received a propane quote from Huckleberry Propane & Oil, LLC. The 

Board discussed the quote and decided to be fair they will put the propane out for 

additional bids.  

 

VII. The Board received the following reminders.  

a. Thursday, May 21, 2015, the Highway crew will be attending Mountain of 

Demo’s. 

b. Thursday, May 21, 2015 at 7:00 pm is the Planning Board meeting. 

c. Monday, May 25, 2015 at 9:00 am is the Memorial Day Parade. 

 

VIII. Selectman Krieger said he has Crimeline signs. He asked the Board if they would 

consider donating $100.00 to the Crimeline Golf Tournament. Selectman Ives asked 

where the tournament is. Selectman Krieger said it is at Beaver Meadow in 

Concord. Selectman Ives said the Crimeline gives money for crime tips. Selectman 

Krieger explained that it is self-funded. He explained that they raise most of their 

money through this golf tournament. Selectman Krieger said Loudon has benefited 

from the Crimeline. Chairman Bowles and Selectman Ives agreed that $100.00 will 

be donated to Crimeline.   

 



 

Page 3 of 3 

 

IX. Selectman Krieger moved to adjourn at 6:40 p.m. Seconded by Selectman Ives.  All in 

favor.  Motion carried.  

 

 

LOUDON BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

 

_________________________________  

Dustin J. Bowles, Chairman 

 

_________________________________  

Robert P. Krieger, Selectman 

 

_________________________________  

Steven R. Ives, Selectman  

 


